

Professional Summary

Full Stack Web Developer skilled in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and Node.js with 1-year experience as a Sales Consultant analyzing data and maximizing company revenue.

Skills

Languages: HTML*, CSS*, JavaScript*, Python, Java

Frameworks/Libraries: Node.js*, Express*, Bootstrap*, jQuery, Django, Flask

Other: Git/Github/Gitlab, VSCode, Photoshop

*denotes more advanced skill level

Work Experience

CACI International – Web Development Intern - Rome, NY - May 2018 – Present

- Worked on a web application using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Node.js, and PostgreSQL.
- Helped increase code coverage for the application by writing unit tests.
- Made open-source contributions to the Roosevelt MVC web framework and the yeoman-generator for Roosevelt.

Best Buy – AT&T Expert - New Hartford, NY - Jul. 2016 – May 2018

- Used selling skills to build complex, connected solutions while working in a fast-paced environment where the customer feels supported.
- Analyzed account data and sales of cellular devices to help the department consistently stay above 110% of the monthly goal and maximize store revenue.

Masonic Care Community - Certified Nursing Assistant – Utica, NY - Aug. 2014 – Jul. 2016

- Provided basic daily care to residents that could not accomplish activities of daily living on their own while prioritizing resident needs.
- Assisted 12-16 residents per day in the rehabilitation wing to help them regain independence so they can be discharged to a more independent living environment.

Volunteer Projects

Campus Wide Health Challenge – www.campuswidehealthchallenge.com – Sep. 2016 – Present

- Health challenge application for students at Lake Erie College and Mansfield University where users can sign-up, accept challenges, log progress, and claim prizes.
- Web application built with HTML, CSS, Python, Django, and Bootstrap.
- Responsible for creating the front-end of the website while helping integrate that into the Django back-end.

Education

Full Stack Web Development Nanodegree – www.udacity.com - May 2017 – May 2018 (Completed)

Computer Science (AS) - Mohawk Valley Community College - Fall 2012 – Fall 2015 (Incomplete: 3.04 Program GPA)